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MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 6, 2025

TO:
IDOC Adult Advisory Board Members

FROM:  Latoya Hughes

SUBJECT: Adult Advisory Board Quarterly Meeting Schedules

As discussed during the December 2024 meeting, please find the below dates
scheduled for the 2025CY meetings.

The Adult Advisory Board will convene quarterly on the fourth (4") Tuesday at 10am on
the below dates with locations to be determined. Dates and times are subject to change.
However, proper notice will be given to the public of any changes in locations, meetings,
and times.

March 25, 2025 — To be determined
June 24, 2025 — To be determined
September 23, 2025 — To be determined
December 23, 2025 — To be determined

While your physical attendance is required to vote on action items, there will be a
Webex made available to the public that board members can also access.

To confirm your attendance plans and if you have any questions, please contact Shelith
Hansbro at shelith.hansbro@illinois.gov and /or Kaylee Sonneborn at
Kaylee.Sonneborn@illinois.gov

Mission: To serve justice in lllinois and increase public safety by promoting positive change for those
in custody, operating successful reentry programs, and reducing victimization.
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